Missouri American Water Company

Meter Reading Expense - 2007
St. Louis County
Meter Reading Labor and Benefits
Meter Reading Vehicles
Meter Reading Equipment
Total
Meter Installation Costs
Continuing Property Records 12/01/06
St. Louis County
Meters

Meter Installations

Total

$1,792,506
107,256
26,448

$1,926,210

$22,965,387
$12,135,383

$35,100,770
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AGREEMENT

PR

Agreement made thi5c2/5¥- day of QDK)A/Q~/' '

1993, by and between ST. LOUIS COUNTY WATER COMPANY, a Missouri
Corporation and public utility subject to the jurisdiction of the
Missouri Public Service Commission (hereinafter "Company"), and
THE METROPOLITAN ST. LOUIS SEWER DISTRICT, a political
subdivision established under the Constitution of the State of
Missouri (hereinafter "MSD").

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, Company provides metered water service to
residential customers in St. Louis County, Missouri; and

WHEREAS, MSD has need of certain water usage and customer
identification information on which to base its billings, which
said information is accumulated through meter readings and
estimates by the Company for its billing purposes; and

WHEREAS, Company is willing to provide to MSD the
information aforesaid in exchange for payment by MSD of a portion
of the cost of obtaining meter reading data; and

WHEREAS, The Missouri Public Service Commission (hereinafter
"Commission"), per Chapter 393 RSMo 1992 Supp., has jurisdiction
over the Company’s books and records with the ability to
authorize release of the information contained therein; and

WHEREAS, Company and MSD desire to enter into a contract

etailing the terms and conditions under which the aforementioned

jab

information can be provided by Company to MSD, subject to the
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approval of the Missouri Public Service Commission
("Commission") .

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the payment of
ten dollars ffom each to the other paid, the receipt of which is
herewith acknowledged, and for the other good and valuable
considerations herein contained, Company and MSD agree as
follows:

1. TINFORMATION TO BE PROVIDED. Company will provide MSD

with its then current list of residential customers along with
the customer’s service address including street, City and unit
number if appropriate. Because MSD’s customer and Company’s
customer at a specific address may be different individuals or
entities, it will be MSD’s responsibility to discern from
company’s information the appropriate customer and usage data
required for MSD’s purposes. Company will provide MSD with the
Company’s calculation of each of its residential customer’s daily
winter water usage which is determined quarterly or monthly in
the Company’s ordinary course of business through meter readings
or lawful estimates. FEach customer’s daily wintér water usage
will be ascertained from two consecutive meter readings oﬁtained
by some combination of either actual readings by Company’s
personnel, postcard readings mailed in from customers, telephone
readings called in from customers, or estimated readings
including prorated and "set" readings when the foregoing are
unavailable. Data will be from approximately a ninety (90) day
period within the winter months of Movember through April for

quarterly billed customers and during approximately a ninety (90)




day period within the winter months of December through March for
monthly billed customers, of a given year. Company will inform
MSD as to which customers’ daily winter water usage readings
represent actual or estimated usage and which premises are vacant

during this period. MSD is CAUTIONED that estimates which the

Company must make when actual meter readings are unavailable may

distort actual usage during any specific period, and that this

inaccuracy can be significant both when the estimates are used

for the usadge calculation, and when actual readings correct for

previous inaccurate estimates and thus include usage from a prior

period. While Company’s estimating procedure ig self-correcting

with continued billing in successive periods, sewer bills based

on data from an isolated period affected by estimates will

probably not reflect accurate water usage in that particular

period. Accordingly, MSD agrees to indemnify, defend and hold
Company harmless from any and all claims that sewer bills are
based on data which does not reflect actual usage during any
specific period. |

2. INFORMATION DUE DATES. Company will provide MSD with an

annual compilation of all of its residential customers’ daily
winter water usage within the period limitations described in
Paragraph 1, on or about the tenth day of May of each year,
commencing May 10, 1993, subject to the conditions of paragraph 6
herein.

3. INAPPLICABLE PSC NOTICE REQUIREMENTS. All notice and

conplaint procedures specified in 4 CSR 240, and Chaptecr’s 386

and 393 RSMo which apply to customer rights to utility service




from a regulated utility, SHALL NOT APPLY to actions or inactions
by Company pursuant to this Agreement or the Company’s election
to enter into this Agreement. All notice, complaint procedures
and administrative consumer remedies, to the extent that they may
exist or be alleged to exist, shall be the responsibility of MSD.

4. FEES. The price to be charged to MSD by Company for
providing the aforementioned information shall approximate 50% of
Company’s cost of obtaining the necessary data and shall be set
by rate tariff attached hereto as Exhibit "A" which must be
approved by the Commission. The charges shall be submitted to
the Commission and shall be subject to the Commission’s approval
or change from time to time in accordance with the provisions of
Chapters 386 and 393 RSMo 1992 Supp. Beginning July 1, 1993, and
every July lst thereafter, Company will bill MSD for the previous
year’s annual cost for work under the tariff approved rates, and
MSD will pay Company within 30 days from receipt of such billing.
From time to time additional costs may be incurred by Company
which may be specifically authorized by MSD on a case by case
basis and the Company will be reiﬁbursed by MSD for such costs if
said authorization is obtained. If MSD shall fail or refuse to
pay amounts due, Company’s obligations to deliver data under this
Agreement shall cease until such amounts are paid in full, but
MSD shall nevertheless be required to pay continuing tariff costs
of accumulating the meter readings as described herein for the
terﬁ of this agreement.

5. INDEMNIFICATION. To the extent allowed by law, MSD

agrees to indemnify, defend and hold Company harmless from and




against any and all claims, complaints or causes of actions
arising out of any actions or inactions by Company pursuant to
the terms of this Agreement or the Company’s election to enter
into this Agreement.

6. PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION APPROVAL. This Agreement

shall be subject to approval of the Commission. The parties
agree to accept changes in charges set from time to time by the
Commission. If any other aspect of this Agreement is objected
to, rejected or modified by the Commiséion, the Company and MSD
shall have the option to declare this Agreement void, with the
exception of the indemnification requirements which shall survive
with respect to any and all actions theretofore taken pursuant to
this Agreement during the time it was in force and effect.

7. CUSTOMER COMMUNICATIONS. MSD shall handle all customer

communications regarding the implementation of this Agreement or
any actions that have been taken pursuant to this Agreement.
Communications from customers to Company regarding MSD billings
will be referred and direqted to MSD, but the Company will
respond to reasonable requests for information from MSD to
Company to assist MSD in its customer relations.

8. FORCE MAJEURE AND CONFLICTING REQUIREMENTS. Company’s

actions required under this Agreement shall be excused if due to
matters beyond its control, including but not limited to employee
work stoppages, strikes, inclement weather, or emergencies

requiring utilization of manpower or resources elsewhere. The

court

ai

aforementioned information will cease to be provided if

of competent jurisdiction or other governmental entity having




jurisdiction issues an order to the Company so requiring. At
such time, Company will relay such order to MSD, and Company will
not knowingly take further actions toward providing said
information until MSD notifies Company in writing that it has
resolved the matter, or that MSD requests that Company
nevertheless proceed subject to the indemnification herein
contained. Thereafter, MSD shall to the extent allowed by law
indemnify defend and hold Company harmless for actions taken by
Company based on MSD’s notification or request.

9. EXPIRATION OR TERMINATION. This Agreement shall be for

a term of two years from July 1, 1993 to July 1, 1995, and from
year to year thereafter subject to termination by either party at
any time on 30 days written notice.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed

this Agreement in duplicate on the day and year first above

written.
ST. LOUIS COUNTY WATER COMPANY
("Company") .
/a N
\ Id' /(f / <>
By NUAN ML Ve,
A. M. Tinkey, President

ATTEST: |

4 ’ P
[ A
o . oo

. R

R. T. Ciottone, Secretary




METROPOLITAN ST. LOULS
SEWER DISTRICT ("MSD")

)
/o ; -
/o 7 e
et 3 ,// <
By <~ cermenidl A N,

waExecutive Director/ )

~

-
.'/

ATTEST:

/4
L
M flew,. YL ¢

Mssr. Secretary~-Treasurer

STATE OF MISSOURI )
) 88
County of St. Louis )

on the oL/ST day of Dune , 1993, before me
appeared AN =N , to me personally

known, who being by me duly sworn, did say that he is the
President of St. Louis County Water Company and that
the seal affixed to the foregoing instrument is the corporate
seal of said corporation and that said instrument was signed and
sealed in behalf of said corporation by authority of its Board of
Directors and said .M. T NI acknowledged
said instrument to be the free act and deed of sald corporation.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and
affixed my official seal in my office in the @K)\)“,{AA of
S Louis , Missouri, the day and year first above lwritten.

My Commission Expires (éﬁﬁj-MB}\&NgQ

3\ (¢
\ o) b, Q) e b A

Notary Public

WENTIY A BL/\CI'-’.D]?.!\I} o
NOTARY PUBLIC STATE O . <A
JEFFERSON CC \

BAY COMMISSION EXE 07T 13,1990




STATE OF MISSOURI )
) SS
city of St. Louis )

on the /§H¢7day of \J&éitﬂ— , 1993, before me
appeared Frank Kriz, to me personally known, who being by me duly
sworn, did say that he is the Executive Director of Metropolitan
ot. Louis Sewer District and that the seal affixed to the
foregoing instrument is the seal of the Metropolitan St. Louis
Sewer District and that said instrument was signed and sealed in
behalf of the Metropolitan St. Louis Sewer District by authority
of its Board of Trustees and said Frank Kriz acknowledged said
instrument to be the free act and deed of the Metropolitan
St. Louls Sewer District.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my, hand and
aff'xeilmy official seal in my office in the LiTh of
tj;, Wi& , Missouri, the day and year first adove written.

My Commission ExpireslBKZﬂé/7dﬁﬂf A%,/§ﬁ2§‘.

/§btary Péblic o/ C/

JENNIFER L VOGELSANG, NOTARY PUBLIC
County of St. Louls, State of Missourl
My Commission Expires December 12, 1995




TXHIBIT A

FORM NO. 13 P.S.C.MO.No. § Original SHEET No. RT 14.0

cancelling P.S.C.MO.No. Original SHEET No.
ST. LOUIS COUNTY WATER COMPANY For ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI

AVATILABILITY - This rate is available to The Metropolitan St. Louis District, for
residential winter usage and customer billing information.

1)

RATE - S$1.24 per residential customer per year.

This rate is available to The Metropeolitan St. Louis Sewer District, under the
terms and conditions of the contract on file with the Missouri Public Service

Commission.

PAYMENT TERMS - Bills are net, and are due and payable within thirty (30) days
after date of bill.

(1) Exclusive of every tax or payment imposed upon the Company by any political
subdivision of the State of Missouri, for the right to do business in such
political subdivision. See P.S5.C. MO No. 6 Original Sheet No. RT 11.0.

*Indicates new rate or text
+Indicates change

DATE OF ISSUE June 24, 1993 pATE EFFECTIVE

TS o e

V’*\/JL/L PO S—

kAl S A (T g T 3 o~y 7 7, : - -

TZ308 BY T. Pekdar, V.P., Ahdmin., 525 N. MNew Ballas Rd., St. Louis, MO 63141




STATE OF MISSOURI
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

At a Session of the Public Service
Commission held at its office
in Jefferson City on the 10th
day of August, 1993.

In the matter of the application of st. Louis
County Water Company for approval of an
agreement with the St. Louis Metropolitan
Sewer District providing for the disclosure
of customer water usage information.

Case No. WO-93-349

— — St

ORDER APPROVING AGREEMENT ANWD TARIFF

On.June 23, 1993, the Stl Louié County Water Company (Company) filed
an Application requesting approval of an Agreement attached thereto as Exhibit A
with the St. Louis Metropoiitan Sewer district (MSD) providing for the disclosure
of customer water usage information. This case was preceded by a similar
Application filed in Case No. WO-93-335. MSD proposes to use the information to
develop a new billing procedure for residential sewer service based on water
usage rather than a flat rate which is currently used. Company makes this
Application pursuant to Sections 393.140 and 393.150 RSMo 1986 which give the
Commission general jurisdiction over and accéss to the Company books and records.
Company requested an extensgion of the proposed original tariff on July 22, 1593,
to August 15, 1993.

Oon June 30, 1993, the Commission issued an Order and Notice ordering
interested parties to intervene on or before August 2, 1993, and to send notice
to newspapers and members of the General Assembly from St. Louis County,
Missouri.

Company states that as part of the negotiated Agreement, it would be
allowed to collect a fee for providing meter reading information to MSD to allow
MSD to hill its customers based on the guantity of water uped during the winter

monthe. The rate %o he charged for the service i 1. E4 per residential
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customer. As part of this Application, Company has filed an original tariff
sheet to implement this rate.

On August 5, 1993, the Commission's Staff filed its recommendation that
the Commission authorize the Company to enter into this Agreement whereby the
Company will provide certain customer water usage information to MSD to allow MSD
to implement the new billing system. Staff also recommends that the original
tariff sheet filed by Company to implement this Agreement be approved. Staff
gtates that the data furnished by the Company shows that the rate requested is
based on one half the cost of providing two meter readings for a residential
customer. Staff believes that this data can be confirmed in Compaﬁy's next rate
case. Staff also states that the Missouri Department of Natural Resources (DNR)
has encouraged MSD to change its billing practices in conjunction with DNR's
State Revolving Loan Fund for waste-water systems.

The Commission determines that there have been no intervenors and no
party has requested a hearing; therefore, pursuant to State ex rel. Rex
Deffenderfer Enterprises, Inc. v. Public Service Commission, 776 S.W.2d 494 . (Mo.
App. 1989), the Commission will consider the case based upon the verified
Application and attachments. The Commission also determines that Case No. WO-93-
335 should be incorpor;ted into this case, as it was filed in anticip;tion of the
Company and MSD reaching the Agreement submitted in this case, and is thereby
guperseded by the case herein.

Based upon the Application with attachments and Staff's recommendation,
the Commission determines that it would be appropriate to authorize Company to
enter into the Agreement attached as Exhibit A to the Application and to approve
the original tariff sheet as attached to the Application also as Exhibit A. The
Ccommimsion is of the opinion that the revehue generated for Company from the
propored original tariff will offset Company's own costs of metex reading, and

vill to that extent, benefit Company's customers. Therefora, the Commission
’ g Y i




finds the proposed original tariff to be just and reasonable. Also, approval for
the Company to enter into the said RAgreement will faclilitate the purposes
encouraged by DNR.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

1. That Case No. WO-93-335 be incorporated with this case.

2. That St. Louis County Water Company be hereby authorized to enter
into the Agreement with St. Louis Metropolitan Sewer District which is attached
to the Application filed herein as Exhibit A.

3;"Tha£lthe following ‘proposed original tariff filed by St. Louis
County Water Company on June 23, 1993, be hereby approved for water service
rendered on and after‘August 15, 1993:

Form No. 13 P.S.C. Mo. No. 6 Original Sheet No. RT 14.0

4. That this order shall become effective on August 15, 1993.

BY THE COMMISSION

Rret St

Brent Stewart
Executive Secretary

(5 EAL)

McClure, Perkins, and
Kincheloe, 'CC., Concur.
Mueller, Chm., and
Crumpton, C., Absent.




ETATE OF MISSOURI

OFF¥ICE OF THE PUBLIC 8

ERVICE COMMISSION

I have compared the preceding copy with the origimnal

on file in this office and I do hereby certify the szme to

be a true copy therefrom and the whole thereof.

WITNESS my band and seal of the Public Service

Commission, at Jefferson City, Missouri, this

day of August

10th

; 1883,

Rred Mot

Brent Btewvart
Erecutive Becretary
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TO: Mispouri Public Service Commission Official Case File
Case No. WO-93-348

FROM: Bi1l Sankpill %(%/VZ f/ %/fj

Water and Sewer Department

SUBJECT: Staff’s Recommendation Regarding Proposed Agreement Batween
The St. Louls County Water Company and the MSD

DATE: August 2, 1993
REVIEWED BY:._Q/’@«, et rrprmen. G223 M 7’4““&/
Utility Operations Div/Date General C?‘msel’s ofc/Date

on June 23, 1993 the St. Louis County Water Company {Company) filed an
application reguesting approval of an agreement with the St. Louis Metropolitan
sewer District (MSD) providing for the disclosure of cugtomer water usage
information. The Commission assigned Case No. WR-93-349 to this matter.

MSD proposes to use the information to develop a new billing procedure for
residential sewer service based on water usage rather than a flat rate which is
currently used. .

The Company hag informed MSD that it cannot disclose the water usage information
of Company’s customers without permission and approval of the Commigsion, because
guch information was acquired by the Company in pursuit of its franchise rights
and duties and is confidential. The Company informed HMSD that it cannot and
should not unilaterally undertake to disclose private information concerning its
customers’ habits without such permission.

. The Company negotiated a formal agreement which ig attached as Exhibit B to the
application in this case that will allow it to collect a fee for providing meter
reading information to MSD to allow MSD to pill its customers based omn the
quantity of water used during the winter months. The rate to be charged for this
service is $1.24 per residential customer. This rate was also f£iled in origimnal
tariff sheet No. RT 14.0. The data furnished by the Company showg that this rate
ig based on one half the cost of providing two meter readings for a residential
customer. The Accounting Department advises that the data received from the
Company is unaudited but the Company ig filing another rate case this fall. The
rate can be confirmed or a recommendation for change can be mmde in that case.

T have checked with the Department of Natural Resources (DNR) officials with
regard to whether that department had required MSD to bill on a water-use basis.
I was informed that MSD had been encouraged to do this in conjunction with DNR'=s
state Revolving Loan Fund for waste-water systems.

The Staff recommends the Commission authorize the Company to enter into this

agreement whereby the Company will provide certain customer water urage
information to MSD to allow MSD to jimplement the new billing system. The Staff

Schedule TMD-4




also recomnends that tariff sheet Xo. RT 1l£.0 to becoms effective on August 15,
1983. This is the dats the Company reguested the effectlve dmte be extended to

after f£iling it to become effective on July 23, 1993.

coples: Director - Ttility Operatlons Division
Director - Policy and Planning Division
Asgigtant to the Director -~ Utility Services Division
Manager ~ Financial Analysis
Managar - Accounting
Office of the Public Counssl
Campany - Richard Cigttone




STATE OF MISSOURI
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

At a Session of the Public Service
Commission held at its office
in Jefferson City on the 25th
day of January, 1994.

In the matter of the application of St. Louis )

County Water. Company for approval of an )

agreement with the. St. Louis Metropolitan ) Case No. WO-93-349
)
)

Sewer District providing for the disclosure
of customer water usage information.

ORDER APPROVING AMENDED AGREEMENT

On August 10, 1993, the Commission issued an order approving an agreement
between the Applicant, St. Louis County Water Company (Company), and the St. Louis
Metropolitan Sewer District, providing for the disclosure of customer water usags
information by the Company to the Sewer District for billing purposes.

On December 30, 1993, the Company filed a supplemental application under
this docket requesting Commission approval to amend the original agreement. The
Company states in its application that the proposed amended agresment allows the
Company to provide the Sewer District with all water consumpfion information as
ascertained in the ésmpany's ordinary course of business through meter readings or
lawful estimates. The Company gives as a reason for the proposed amendment that the
Sewer District, since the inception of the original contract, has determined that the
limited winter usage data being provided for residential customers is inadequate for
equitable billing.

On January 19, 1994, the Staff of the Commission filed its recommendation
in this matter. The Staff stated that the proposed amendment provides for the
Company to recover its cost ol supplying this information. The Staff, therefore,

stated it had no objection to the proposad contractual amendment.
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The Company has also filed a proposed tariff covering the increase in its
cost of providing the expanded data to the Sewer District. The Staff has reviewed
the tariff and recommends that the Commission approve the proposed rate, stating that
the Company best knows its cost of providing the expanded service.

The Commission has reviewed the proposed contractual amendment, attached
tariff, and the recommendation of the Staff, and is of the opinion that the proposed
contra?tual amendment is reasonable and not detrimental to the public interest and
will, therefore, be approved.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

1. That St. Louis County Water Company is hereby authorized to amend an
agresment between it and the St. Louis Metropolitan Sewer District, appréved
August 10, 1993 by this Commission, in accordance with its supplemental application,
filed December 30, 19931

2. That St. Louis Cbunty Water Company is ordered to file within ten
(10) days of the effective date of this order, for approval by the Commission, a
revised tariff reflecting‘the amended charge for the expanded service as set out in
the above approved amended agreement.

_3' That this order shall become effective on February 4, 1994.

BY THE COMMISSION

At Lot

David L. Rauch
Executive Secretary

(S EAL)

Mueller, Chm., McClure, Perkins,
Kincheloe and Crumpton, CC., Concur.




S8TATE OF XISSOURI
OFFICE OF THR PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISESION

I have compared the preceding copy with the original on file
in this office znd I do hereby certify the same to be a true copy
.therefrom ard the whole thereof.
WIfNESB my hand and seal of the Public Servi;e commission, at

Jefferson City, Missouri, this 25th day of _ January ,

19%4.

oFenf 2&/{’3 L

David L. Rauch
Pxecutive Secretary
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FORM NO. 13 P.S.C.MO.No. 6 Original SHEET No.__RT 16.0
Cancelling P.S.C.MO.No. Original SHEET No.
ST. LOUIS COUNTY WATER COMPANY For ST LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI

AVAILABILITY - This rate is available to The Metropolitan St. Louis Sewer
District, for non-residential and residential multi family water usage data and
customer billing information.

RATE - $0.622 per meter reading. (1)
This rate is available to The Metropolitan St. Louis Sewer District, under the
terms and conditions of the contract on file with the Missouri Public Service

Commission.

PAYMENT TERMS - Bills are net, and are due and payable within ten (10) days after
date of bill.

(1) Exclusive of every tax or payment imposed upon the Company by any political
subdivision of the State of Missouri, for the right to do business in such
political subdivision. See P.S.C. MO No. 6 Original Sheet No. RT 11.0.

*Indicates new rate or text
+Indicates change

DATE OF ISSUE DATE EFFECTIVE

ISSUED BY T. L. Reeder, V.P., Admin., 535 N. New Ballas Rd., St. Louis, MO €31¢41
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FORM 13 P.S.C.MO.No. 6 Third Revised SHEET No.RT 14.0

Cancelling  P.S.C.MO.No. 6 Second Revised SHEET No. RT 14.0
ST. LOUIS COUNTY WATER COMPANY R E% E VED
ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI AI;\?DRIEFFERSON COUNTY. MISSOUREC 0 % 1997
MISSOURI

Fublic Sawice Cammission

AVAILABILITY - This rate is available to The Metropolitan St. Louis Sewer District, for
residential winter usage and customer billing information.

RATE - $1.31 per residential customer per year. (1)

This rate is available to The Metropolitan St. Louis Sewer District, under the terms and
conditions of the contract on ﬁle with the Missouri Public Service Commission.

PAYMENT TERMS - Bills are net, and are due and payable within thirty (30) days after date
of bill.

(1) Exclusive of every tax or paent imposed upon the Company by political subdivision of
the State of Missouri , for the right to do business in such political subdivision. See P. S. C.
MO No. 6 Original Sheet No. RT 11.0.

* Tndicates new rate or text
+ Indicates change ' R I 0 f
}

B L Ehv ey '. &~
AR7Y IRENE D ‘f— /‘)4‘!*‘ ST
R L \-.,- R IS RO

DATE OF ISSUE December 9. 1997 DATE EFFECTIVE January 1. 1998

=T S\ NV

ISSUED BY B. K. Tumner. Sr. V.P. Business Affairs. S35 N. New Ballas Rd.. St. Louis. Mo 63141
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FORM 13 P.S.C.MO.No. 6 Third Revised SHEET No. RT 16.0

Cancelling  P.S.C.MO.No. 6 Second Revised SHEET No. RT 16.0
ST. LOUIS COUNTY WATER COMPANY RECE VED
ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI AI;\IODRJEFFERSON COUNTY, MISSOURREC § & 1997
_MISS0URI

Public Saviee Commizslon

AVAILABILITY - This rate is available to The Metropolitan St. Louis Sewer District, for
non-residential and residential multi family water usage data and customer billing
information.

RATE - $0.655 per meter reading. (1) *

This rate is available to The Metropolitan St. Louis Sewer District, under the terms and
conditions of the contract on file with the Missouri P lic Service Commission.

PAYMENT TERMS - Bills are net, and are due. a’mgygpayable within ten (10) days after date
of bill. ‘ng‘
Ke

(1) Exclusive of every tax or payment imposed upon the Company by political subdivision of
the State of Missouri , for the right to do business in such political subd1v131on See P. S. C.
MO No. 6 Original Sheet No. RT 11.0. :

* Indicates new rate or text
+ Indicates change

DATE OF ISSUE _ December 9. 1997 DATE EFFECTIVE January 1. 1998

LA A
ISSUED BY B K. Tumer. Sr. V.P. Business Affairs. 3335 N, New RBallas Rd.. St Louis. Mo 63141




Missouri American Water Company

MSD Payments for Water Usage Data

1999 $444,059.91
2000 $445,415.75
2001 $447,830.09
2002 $701,860.68
2003 $759,823.74
2004 $756,194.40
2005 $754,900.56
2006 $766,930.14
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AGREEMENT

Agreement made this 14% day of February, 2002, by and between ST. LOUIS COUNTY WATER
COMPANY d.b.a. Missouri American Water Company, a Missouri Corporation and public utility subject
to the jurisdiction of the Missouri Public Service Commission (heremafier “Coﬁlpany”), and THE
METROPOLITAN ST. LOUIS SEWER DISTRICT, a political subdivision established under the
Constitution of the State of Missouri (heremafter “MSD”).

WIINESSETH:

WHEREAS, Company provides metered water service to customers in St. Louis County, Missouri;
and |

WHEREAS, MSD has need of certain water usage and customer identification information on which
1o base its Bilh'ngs, which said information is accumulated through meter readings and estimates by the
Company for its billing purposes; and

WHEREAS, Company is willing to provide to MSD the information aforesaid in exchange for
payment by MSD of a portion of the cost of obtaining meter reading data; and

WHEREAS, The Missouri Public Service Commission (heremafter “Commission”), per Chapter 393
RSMc; 1992 Supp., has jurisdiction over the Company’s books and récords with the ability to authorize
release of the information contained therein; and

WHEREAS, Company and MSD desire to enter into a contract detailing the terms and conditions
under which the aforementioned information can be provided by Company to MSD, subject to the
approval of related tariff by the Missouri Public Service Commission (“Commission”).

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the payment of ten dollars from each to ﬁe other
paid, the receipt of which is herewith acknowledged, and for the other good and valuable considerations

herein contained, Company and MSD agree as follows:
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1. INFORMATION TO BE PROVIDED. Company will provide MSD with its thenl cuﬁent list of
customers along with the customer’s service address.including street, City and unit number if apprbpriate.
Because MSD’s customer and Company’s customer at a specific address may be different individuals or
entities, it will be MSD’s responsibility to discern from Company’s information the appropriafe customer
and usage data required for MSD’s purposes. Cpmpany' will provide MSD with Account Change and
Premise Change information on a weekly basis. Company.r vﬁﬂ also provide MSD with the Company’s
monthly meter reading data for each of its customer’s daily water usage, which is determined quarterly 6r

monthly in the Company’s ordinary courss of business through meter readings or lawful estimates. Each

customer’s daily water usage will be ascertained from meter readings obtained by some combination of

either actual readings by Company’s personnel, postcard readings maﬂed in from customers, telephone
readings called in from customers, or estimated readings including prorated and “set” readings when the
foregoing are unavailable. }jata will be from approximately a ninety (90) day period for quarterly billed
customers and during approximately a thirty (30) day period for monthly billed customers of a given year:
Company will inform MSD as to which customers’ meter reading data represent actual or estimated usage

and which premises are vacant during this period. MSD is CAUTIONED that estimates which the

Companv must make when actual meter readings are unavailable may distort actual usage during any

specific period. and that this inaccuracy can be significant both when the estimates are used for the usage

calculation and when actual readings correct for previous inaccurate estimates and thus include usage

from a prior period. While Company’s estimating procedure is self-correcting with continued billing in .

successive periods. sewer bills based on data from an isolated period affected by estimates will probably

not reflect accurate water usage in that uarticﬁlar period. Accordingly, to the extent allowed by law, MSD
agrees to indemmify, defend and hold Company harmless from any and all claims that sewer bills are
based on data, which does not reflect actual usage during any specific period provided said data was not

purposely falsified or the result of gross negligence on the part of the company.




2. INFORMATION DUE DATES. Company will provide MSD with a monthly compilation of a]l of .
©its customers’ meter readjng data within the period limitations de;cribed in Paragraph 1, on or about the

. fifth working day of the fol}owiﬁg month, cpmmencing December. 1, 2001, subject to the conditions of
;paragraph 6 herein.’

3. INAPPLICABLE PSC NOTICE REQUIREMENTS. All notice and complaint procedures

specified in 4 CSR 240, and Chapte_r’s 386 and 393 RSMo which apply to customer righfs to utility
service from 2 regulated utility, SHALL NOT APPLY to actions or inactions by Company pursuant to the
Agreement or the Company’s election t§ enter into this Agreemeﬁt. All'notice, complaint procedures and
administrative consumer remedies, to the ext;:nt That they may exist or be alleged to exist shall be the
fesponsibility of MSD. '

4. FEES. The price to be charged to MSD by Company for providing the aforementiéned information
shall approximate 50% of Cornpaily’s cost of obtaining the necessary data and shall be set by rate tanﬁ
. attached hereto as Exhibit “A”, which must be approved by the Commission. The charges ghall be

submitted to the Commission z;nd .shall be subject to the Commissions approval or change from time to.
time in accordance with _the provisions of Chapters 386 and 393 RSMo 1.9924 Supp. Beginning November
1, 2001, and every month ﬂ.xereaﬁer, upon implementation of the Company’s new ORCOM system,
Company will biil MSD for the previous morﬁh’s cost for work under the taﬁﬁ' approved rates, and MSD
will pay Company within 30 days from receipt of such billing. Fromtime to time additional costs may be
‘incurred by Company, which may be spéciﬁcallf authorized by MSD on a case by case bésis, and the
Company will be reimbursed by MSD for such costs if said. authorization is obtained. If MSD shall fail
or refuse to pay amounts due, Company’s obiigaﬁons to deliver data nnder this Agreement shall cease
until su;:h amounts are paid in full, but MSD shall nevertheless be réquired to pay continuing tariffs costs

of accumulating the meter readings as described herein for the term of this agreement.




5. INDEMNIFICATION. To the extent allowed by law, MSD agrees to indemnify, defend and hold

Company harmless from and against any and all claims, complaints or causes of actions arising out of the
actions or inactions by Company pursuant to the terms of this .Agreement or the Company’s election to

. enter into this Agreement.

6. PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION APPR_OVAL. The tariff related to this agréement shall be
subject to approval of the Commission é.nd the implementation of the Compény’s new ORCOM system.
The parties agree to accept changes in charges set from time to time by the Commission. If any other
- Zypect of ihis Agreemént or the related tariff are objected to, rejected or modified by the Coimnission, the
Cgmpany and MSD shall have the option to declare this Agreemenf void, W‘iﬂ'l the exception .of the-
inder;miﬁcation requirements which sﬂall survivé&vithrespéct to any and all ;ctions_there’tofore taken
pursuant to this Agreement during the time is was in force and effect.

7. CUSTOMER COMMUNICATIONS. MSD shall handle all'customer'commmlications regarding

the implementation of this Agreement or any actions that haye been taken pursuant to this Agreement.
Communications from customers to Company rega_rding MSD billings will be referred and directed to
MSD, but the Company will respond to reasonéble requests for information from MSD to company to
assist MSD in its customer relatxons |

8. FORCE MAJEURE AND CONFLICTING REQUIREMENT Company s actions reqmred under
this Agreement shall be excused if due to matters beyond its control, inch;ding but not limited to
employee work stoppages, strikes, inclement weather, or emergencies requiring wtilization of manpower
or' resources elsewhere, The aforementioned information will cease to be provided i a court of comi)etent
jurisdiction or other governmental entity having ju_Iisd.iction issues an order to the Company so requiring.
At such time, Company will relay éuch order to MSD, and Company will not knowingly take further
actions toward providing said information until MSD notifies Company in writing &at it has reéolved the

_matter, .or that MSD requests that Company nevertheless proceed subject to the indemnification herein

bt a5 i e v o




contained. Thereafier, MSD shall to the extent allowed bytléw indemnify defend and hold Company
harmless for actions taken by Company based on MSD s notification or request.

9. EXPIRATION OR TERMINATION. This Agreement shall be for a term of two years from

December 1, 2001, to December 1, 2003, and from year to year thereafter subject to termination by either
party at any time on 30 days ‘written notice.
© IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, the parties hereto have ex'ecufcc:d this Agreement in duplicate on the day

. and year first above written.

~ ST.LOUIS COUNTY WATER COMPANY
- dba. Mssoun-Amencan Water Company

ATTEST:

e = %Zg

. Davia P. Abemathy, Secretary

METROPOLITAN ST. LOUIS
. SEWER DISTRICT .
(“MSD’,)

By: :Vl o N
“Willie R. Horton .
Executive Director




. ATTEST:

‘Karl J. Tyminski
Secretary-Treasurer

Approved as to Legal Form

dy E./Ha ‘ -
:/lé:;ezalC Yman d - |

ounsel
STATE OF MISSOURI ) :
) SS
County of St. Louis )

Onthe #*—  dayof WMo ,ZQ 2002, before me appeared _£7/¢ %M/éwgh >
to me personally known, who being my me duly sworn, did say that he is the
President of St. Louis County Water Company d.b.a: Missouri-American Water Company and that the

seal affixed to the foregoing instrument is the corporate seal of said corporation and that sald instrurnent
was signed and sealed in behalf of said corporation by authority of its Board of Directors and said
£l %&fﬂéz g . acknowledged said instrument to be the free act and deed

of said corporahon
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF I have hereunto set my hand and afﬁxed my oﬂicml seal in my
officein the C’a&m 3%\ of 571, L&;{/\j Mmsoun, the day and year ‘first above Wntten

" My Commission Expires 2 30° o5

: STACT A. OLSEN .
- Notary Public - Notary Seal % ﬂ /
STATE OF MISSOURI
. St Charles Comnty - ~ Notary Public
My Commissicn Expires: Mar. 20, 2005 °




STATE OF MISSOURI )
) SS
County of St. Louis )

On the [_/j]j-i day of Egﬁ_gtm 2002, before me appeared (Uu..u E E_ . (“0 Rron ,
to me personally known, who being by me duly swom, did say that he isthe
Executive Director of Metropolitan St. Louis Sewer District and that the seal affixed to the foregoing

instrument is the seal of Metropolitan St. Louis Sewer District and that said instrument was signed and .
‘sealed in behalf of Metropolitan St. Louis Sewer District by authority of its Board of Trustees and said
[}) (e £ . (\LOEJ{O N . acknowledged said instrument to be 'rhe.fr'ee act and deed

of Me1r0p61itan St. Louis Sewer District. . _ : ,
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal in my
office in the C TY of S‘(‘t Louls. S Missouﬁ, the day and year first above

written.

My Commission Expires _

Notary Public /\/\_; :

ANTHONY E. CASSIMATIS
FOTARY PUSLIC - STATE OF MISSOURY
ST, LOUIS COUNTY
“MY COMUISSION EXPIRES DEG. 5, 2008
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No.RT 11.0.
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FILED APR 112002
Z~4 31
Servnce Commission
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STATE OF MISSOURI
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

At a Session of the Public Service
Commission held at its office in
Jefferson City on the 9th day of
April, 2002.

In the Matter of the Application of Missouri-American ) :

Water Company for Approval of an Agreement )  Case No. WO-2002-431
With the St. Louis Metropolitan Sewer District ) Tariff No. 200200757
)
)

Providing for the Disclosure of Customer Water
Usage Information and Related Tariff Sheets

ORDER APPROVING AGREEMENT AND APPROVING TARIFF

On March 11, 2002, Missouri-American Water Company (MAWC) filed an
application seeking approval of an agreement between itself and the St. Louis Metropolitan
Sewer District (MSD). Along with its application, MAW C issued tariff revisions designed to
implement the agreement. The tariff carries an effective date of April 11, 2002.

On April 2, 2002, the Staff of the Commission filed a Memorandum and
Re_commendation__ in which it recommends that the Commission épprove the proposed
. agreement between MAWC and MSD, but suspend MAWC’s implementing tariff until an
executed copy of the agreement between MAWC and MSD is filed with the Commission.

The agreement between MAWC and MSD relateé to the provision of meter reading
data by MAWC to MSD, which is the sewer service provider to many of MAWC's
customers. MSD uses thié meter reading data to bill its sewer customers. A similar
agreement is already in place between MAWC and MSD but the revised agreement will

permit the use of more detziled — weekly and monthly rather than quarterly — information.

Schedule TMD-10




IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

1. That Missouri-American Water Company’s application for approval of an
agreement between itself and the St. Louis Metropolitan Sewer District is granted.

5 That the tariff sheets issued on March 11, 2002, by Missouri-American Water
Company, and assigned Tariff No. 200200757, are approved to become effective on
April 11, 2002. The tariff sheets approved are:

PSC Mo.-No 6

Fourth Revised Sheet No. RT14.0, Replacing Third Revised Sheet No. RT14.0
Fourth Revised Sheet No. RT16.0, Replacing Third Revised Shest No. RT18.0

3. That this order shall become effective on April 11, 2002.
BY THE COMMISSION

Mf, ﬁ/ﬂ% Gt

Dale Hardy Roberts
Secretary/Chief Regulatory Law Judge

(SEAL)

Simmons, Ch., Lumpe, Gaw and Forbis, CC., concur
Murray, C., absent

Woodruff, Senior Regulatory Law Judge

)




STATE OF MISSOURI
OFFICE OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
I have compared the preceding copy with the original on file in this office and

I do hereby certify the same to be a true copy therefrom and the whole théreof.

WITNESS my hand and seal of the Public Service Comimnission, at Ji efferson City,

Missouri, this 9% day of April 2002 . | /er// /'/Aa% 0 /mlj

Dale Hardy Koberts
Secretary/ Chief Regulatory Law Judge
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STATE OF MISSOURI
PUBLIC SERVICE CONMISSION

At a Session of the Public Service Commission
held at its office in Jefferson City on the
9th day of April, 2002.

In the Matter of the Application of Missouri-American )

Water Company for Approval of an Agreement ) Case No. WO-2002-431
With the St. Louis Metropolitan Sewer District ) Tariff No. 200200757
Providing for the Disclosure of Customer Water )

Usage Information and Related Tariff Sheets )

ORDER APPROVING AGREEMENT AND APPROVING TARIFF

On March 11, 2002, Missouri-American Water Company (MAWC) filed an application
seeking approval of an agreement between itself and the St. Louis Metropolitan Sewer District
(MSD). Along with its application, MAWC issued tariff revisions designed to implement the
agreement. The tariff carries an effective date of April 11, 2002.

On April 2, 2002, the Staff of the Commission filed a Memorandum and
Recommendation in which it recommends that the Commission approve the proposed
agreement between MAWC and MSD but suspend MAWC’s implementing tariff untll an
executed copy of the agreement between MAWC and MSD is filed with the Commission.

The agreement between MAWC and MSD relates to the provision of meter-reading
data by MAWC to MSD, which ie the sewer service provider to many of MAWC's customers.
MSD uses this meter reading data to bill its sewer customers. A similar agreement is already
in .place between MAWC and MSD but the revised égreement/will pérmit the use of more
vdetailed — weekly and monthly rather than quarterly .— information. - Staff's
recommendatlon indicates that the revised agreement benefits all affected parties. MAWC
benefits in that it is compensated for the meter reading service that it prowdes for MSD,
thereby reducing the meter reading costs paid for by its customers. MSD benefits in that it

does not have to incur costs to read meters and perform duplicative reading functions for its
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billing system. The tariff revision accompanying the application changes the rates that MAWGC
will charge MSD for providing the meter reading data to more closely approximate one half of
MAWC'’s total meter reading costs. The revised tariff rates will generate approximately
$228,000 in additional revenue for MAWC.

While Staff recommends that the Commission approve the agreement between MAWC
and MSD, it recommends that the Commission suspend MAWC’s proposed tariff revision for a
period of 60 days to permit MAWC to file a copy of the executed agreement with the
Commission. Staff indicates that it does not object to the tariff as filed except that the tariff
should not be approved until MAWC has filed an executed copy of the agreement. Staff
indicated that this proposed suspension of the tariff is intended to prevent MAWC's tariff from
going into effect before the revised agreement is effective.

MAWC filed a response to Staff's recommendation on April 8, 2002. MAWC indicates
that its agreement with MSD was executed on February 14, 2002. MAWC attached an
executed copy of the agreement to its response.

Staff's recommendation that the agreement between MAWC and MSD be apprbved is
reasonable. Furthermore, with MAWC having filed an executed copy of the agreement, there
is no longer any reason to suspend MAWC's proposed tariff. Therefore, the agreement

between MAWC and MSD, and MAWC's accompanying tariff, will be approved.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

1. That Missouri-American Water Company’s application for approval of an
agreement between itself énd the St. Louis Metropdlitan Sewer District is granted.

2. That the tariff sheets issued on March 11,. 2002, by Missouri-American Water
| Company,' and assigned Tariff No.‘ 200200757, are approved to become effective on April 11,

~2002. The tariff sheets apprOved are:

PSC Mo. - No 6
Fourth Revised Sheet No. RT14.0, Replacing Third Revised Sheet No. RT14.0
Fourth Revised Sheet No. RT16.0, Replacing Third Revised Sheet No. RT16.0

3. That this order shall become effective on April 11, 2002.
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BY THE COMMISSION

Dale Hardy Roberts
Secretary/Chief Regulatory Law Judge

(SEAL)
Simmons, Ch., Lumpe, Gaw and Forbis, CC., concur

Murray, C., absent

Woodruff, Senior Regulatory Law Judge
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MEMORANDUM

TO: | Missaur Public Service Commission Official Case File
| Case No. WO-2002-431  (Tariff File No. 2002 00757)
Mlssuun-Ameﬂaen Water Company

FROM: Wendell R. Hubbs - Water & Sewer Department A

1 L(.);M[g)%@/xt& //

Praject Coordinator/Date

/"J‘r . - 9,
Rheral Couns' Office/Date

SUBJECT: Staff Recommendation Regarding Applicatian far Approval of Agreement
and Tariff .

DATE: April 2, 2002

On Mareh 11, 2002, Missouri-American Water Company (Company) filed an Application for
Approval of Agresment and Tariff (Application) with the Missouri Public Service
Commission (Commission) for its St Louis County Watsr Company service territory. The
purpose of the filing is to obtain Commission appraval of an “Agreement”, to be entered
into by the Company with the St. Louis Mstropolltan Sewer District (MSD). Also soughtis
the Commission's appraval of certain tariff revisions setting farth the rates the Company
wishes fo bill the MSD pursuant to the terms of the Agreement.

The Agreement in question is essentially the same as one previously appraved by the
Commission related fo the provision of meter reading data to the MSD, which is the sewer
service provider to many of the Company's customers. The MSD uses this meter readings
data to bill its sewer customers. The changes in the Agreement allow for mare detailed
(weakly and maonthly rather than quarterly) information to be provided to the MSD. This
weekly and monthly informatian Is now available hecause of the implementation of the
Gompany's new billing system (ORCDM)

The 8taff has reviewed the Agreement that the Company submitted with its Application and
does not object to the Commission autharizing the Company to enter into the Agraement
with the MSD. {The pariies have not yet signed the Agreament.) The Agreement is to the
benefit of all affected partles. The Company bengfits in that it is compensated for the
meter reading service it provides for the MSD, which reduces the meter reading costs that
are paid for by its customers. The MSD benefits in that it does not have ta incur costs to
read meters and perfarm duplicative reading functions for its billing system. The

- Company's customers whe receive service fram both systams benefit from the economies
generated by not having to pay the costs of two meter-reading systems and benef { from
having a more equ(table sewer billing system.

Schedule TMD-11
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MO PSC Case No, W0O-2002-431
Cfficial Case File Memorandum
April 2, 2002 - Page 2 of 2 Pages

Contained in the proposed Agreement is the provision that the Company will bill the MSD
to recover certain‘monles, which are-to represent 50% of the Company's meter-reading
costs. Gurrently, the recovery of these manies Is provided for in the Company's tariff, Asa
result, the Company is also seeking approval of revised tanff sheets under which it
proposes to change the billing mechanism and rates applicable for the meter reading
service it provides to the MSD. This proposed rate change to the MSD will affect recovery
on & “per account read" basis, rather than an annual amount per type of customer. This
new recovery mechanism and rate will generate approximately $228,000 greater revenue
than the existing MSD rates. This additional amount of revenue serves to bring the MSD's
contribution o the meter reading costs to a figure that is more currently representative of
approximately one-half of the Company's total meter reading costs.

The Staff has reviewed the tariff shests filed in this case, which bear an effective date of
April 11, 2002, and it does not abject ta the Commission approving the tariff sheets as filed;
howaver, this should not be dane until an executed copy of the Agresment is filed in the
case papers. The Staff has determined that the monies that would be charged the MSD
pursuant to the proposed tariff sheets, will recover approximatsly 50% of the Company's
meter reading costs. This cost has increased since the MSD rate was set because of
increased meter reading costs incurred since 1982.

Based on the abowvs, the Staff recommends that the Commission issue an order that:

1} Authorizes the Company to enter info the Agreement with the MSD, with the
Agraement o be in substantial form as the one that was filed with the Application;

~2) Directs the Company to flle a copy of the exacuied Agreement in the case papers
within ten days after such is available; and

3) Suspends the pending tariff revisions for a period of sixty days to allow time for the
Company and the MSD to execute the Agreement and forthe Companyio file a copy of
the executed Agrsement in the case papers. (The Staff will monitor the progress of
these signing and filing activities and will advise the Commission if further suspension
of the tariff revisions is needed.)

Subsequent to the filing of the executed Agreement, the Staff will file its recommendation
regarding the Commission's approval of the pending tariff revisions, including a
recommended effective date for the tariff revisions. }
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Metropotitan .
St. Louis Sewer
District

2350 Market Street
St. Louis, MO 63103-2555
(314) 768-6200

September 16, 2003

Mr. David Abernathy

Vice President, Corporate Counsel
Missouri-American Water Company
535 N. New Ballas Road

St. Louis, Missouri 63141

Dear David:

The Metropolitan St. Louis Sewer District (“MSD”) currently has an agreement with
Missouri American Water (“MO-AM”) whereby MO-AM provides MSD with customer
and water usage data so that it may effectively bill County of St. Louis customers for
sewer services.

This agreement expires as of December 31, 2003. Consequently, I hereby respectfully
request renegotiation discussions between both parties commence as soon as possible.

I may be reached at 314-768-6209 and look forward to working with you on this matter.

Sincerely,

Randy E. Hayman

General Counsel

C: Chuck Etwert, MSD Acting Executive Director
Jeff Theerman, MSD Director of Operations
Janice M. Zimmerman, MSD Director of Finance/CFO
Linda Grady, MSD Attorney II
Theresa Bellville, MSD Assistant Director of Finance
Kathy Ahillen, MSD Billing & Customer Service Manager

Schedule TMD-13




\!\ Missouri
\\ American Water

. David P. Abernathy
M. Randy E. Hayman ‘.’?c;&: P' &'!!;id"ent., Ceneral Counsel
and Secretary
General Counsel
Metropolitan St. Louis Sewer District
2350 Market Street
St. Louis, MO 63103-2555

24 September 2003

RE: Water Data Usage Contract between Metropolitan St. Louis Sewer
District (“MSD”) and Missouri American Water (“MAW?”)

Dear Randy:

‘[ am in receipt of your letter of September 16, 2003 in regard to the above-mentioned
contract in which MSD expresses a desire to terminate the same via modification of
the terms contained therein. As we discussed, MAW is also desirous of negotiating
new contract terms to allow for the continued availability of our water usage and
customer information data to MSD. Consequently, this letter shall serve as MAW's
notice of intent to terminate the current water usage data contract between the
parties as of December 31, 2003 and to express our willingness to negotiate new
terms and conditions acceptable to the parties.

| will contact you shortly to arrange for meeting times and/or discussions on these
issues. | thank you in advance for your assistance and interest in assisting with this
matter. Please feel free to contact me should you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

David P. Abernathy

Vice President, General Counsel
& Secretary

Enclosures
cc:  Eric Thornburg
Jim Jenkins
£d Grubb \
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BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
STATE OF MISSOURI
TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS
HEARING
April 19, 2004
Jefferson City, Missouri

Volume 26

In the Matter of Missouri-American ) Case No. WR-2003-0500
Water Company's Tariff to Revise )
Water and Sewer Rate Schedules )

BEFORE:

KEVIN A. THOMPSON, Presiding
DEPUTY CHIEF REGULATORY LAW JUDGE.

CONNIE MURRAY,
COMMISSIONER

REPORTED BY:
TRACY L. THORPE, CSR, CCR
MIDWEST LITIGATION SERVICES

2886
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APPEARANCES

W.R. ENGLAND, III, Attorney at Law

DAVID

FOR:

ABERNATHY, Attorney at Law
Brydon, Swearengen & England
312 East Capitol Avenue
Jefferson City, Missouri 65102
573-635-7166
Missouri-American Water Company

PAUL S. DEFORD, Attorney at Law

FOR:

RANDY

FOR:

Lathrop & Gage
2345 Grand Boulevard, Suite 2600
Kansas City, Missouri 64108

- 816-292-2000

Metropolitan St. Louis Sewer District

HAYMAN, Attorney at Law

2350 Market Street

St. Louils, Missouri 63103
314-768-6209

Metropolitan St. Louis Sewer District

M. RUTH O'NEILL, Assistant Public Counsel

FOR:

CLIFF

FOR:

P.0. Box 2230 :
Jefferson City, Missouri 65102
573-751-1304

Office of Public Counsel and the Public

E. SNODGRASS, Senior Counsel
P.0. Box 360
Jefferson City, Missouri 65102
573-751-6651
Staff of the Missouri Public Service Commission
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historically in both company's and Staff's case.

COMMISSIONER MURRAY: So for annual dollar
amount, there was no change?

MR. ENGLAND: That's my understanding.

COMMISSIONER MURRAY: Is that the
understanding of the district? |

MR. DEFORD: Not exactly, your Honor. What
Mr. England said is absolutely true.~:What the current
tariff did is reflect a per account read. And what happened
apparently was they quantified that for a period -- I guess
the test year with a true-up and fhen turned that into a
flat rate and plugged that into a tariff sheet.

I guess what the sewer district would point
out is that I don't believe that this is a charge for either
water service or sewer service, so I believe that these are
non—jurisdictionalbrevenues, but I don't think this has
really anything to do.with, you know, the rate case and
submission of those contracts in the past for Commission
approval.

I think it may have been appropriate, but it
nonetheless_—— and, again, agreeing with Mr. England, I

don't think this raises the spectra of single-issue

- rate-making because this is non-jurisdictional revenue.

This is not something that the company needs to put in a
tariff or for that matter, should be in a tariff. So I

-2903
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suppose, you know, this is kind of a unique circumstance.

The company is statutorily entitled to the
data that we're seeking here upon reasonable request. And I
think that it's appropriate to compensate the company for
that data, but again, I don't believe that it's appropriate
or necessary to put that charge in a tariff.

MR. HAYMAN: If I may add too, your Honoxr, I

think it's important to note that, yes, the $760,000 was the

status quo up until about August or September of '03. At
that point, we began negotiating, put them on notice that we
wanted less information, we're narrowing down and
fine-tuning our request. And with that, logically there
should be a lesser cost involved. And that's what we have
been trying to negotiate in good faith since September of
'03.

COMMISSIONER MURRAY: ALl right. And then,
Mr. Eﬁgland, in relation to the Stip and Agreement and the
revenue regquirement that was calculated in the Stip and
Agreement, is it the company's position that the Stip and
Agreemént is still just and reasonable and acceptable to the
company absent.these two tariff sheets?

MR. ENGLAND: Yes.

COMMISSIONER MURRAY: And then I just have a

couple questions related to the statute that allowed -- that

" deals with sewer district requests for records and books.
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And I guess I'll ask the company to respond and the sewer
district as well.

But 249.645 provides that any private water
company, and I'll leave out some words, supplying water to
premises located within a secure district shall, upon
reasonable request, make available to such sewer district
its records and books so that such sewer district may obtain
therefrom such data as must be necessary-to calculate the
charges for sewer service.

It doesn't —- that statutory reference doésn't
say anything about charging for making those records
available. Where do you get the authority to charge for
that?

MR. ENGLAND: I'm sorry. Is that directed to
the company?

COMMISSIONER MURRAY: Mr. England.

MR. ENGLAND: I believe Mr. DeFord pointed out
that it's conditioned upon reasonable request. And we would
believe that a reasonable request would include a‘réquest to
compensate the company for that information. |

COMMISSIONER MURRAY: Okay. And that's how
both of you have been interpreting it. 1Is that correct,

Mr. DeFord? ‘

MR. DEFORD: We'd love to have it for free,

but I do think a reasonable request would include some
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compensation to the company.

COMMISSIONER MURRAY: Okay. And then any
costs related to‘disconnection and reconnection addressed in
250.236, the statute there specifically sets out that those
costs shall be reimbursed to the private water company by
the city. But there's nothing in there about how those
costs are calculated. Is that based on just actual costs of
connecting and reconnecting, or do you know?

MR. ENGLAND: I think historically we've tried
to base it on our actual costs.

COMMISSIONER MURRAY: Thank you.

Thank you, Judge.

JUDGE THOMPSON: Yes, ma'am.

To follow up on what Commissioner Murray was
just asking, those connection and reconnection costs, is
that what we see on Tariff Sheet RT-15%?

MR. ABERNATHY: Yes, that's right.

JUDGE THOMPSON: BAnd those certainly are
jurisdictional charges, are they not?

MR. ABERNATHY: I believe so, sure.

: JUDGE THOMPSON: Okay.

MR. DEFORD:. We would agree that those are
pursuant to I think 353.015.

JUDGE THOMPSON: What is ‘it that you guys
object to about RT-15? Just the amount of the charges?
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dispute between them.

JUDGE THOMPSON: Very good. I think that's
acceptable. |

MR. HAYMAN: And the district will make every
effort to do it quicker than 90 days.

JUDGE THOMPSON: That's fine. Well, you're
all here in town so you can start today. If there's nothing
else --

COMMISSIONER MURRAY: Just one thing.

JUDGE THOMPSON: Yes, Commissioner.

COMMISSIONER MURRAY: Assuming worst case
scenario and there's no agreement and the parties can't
agree, can the company refuse to make available those
records?

MR. HAYMAN: No. Absolutely not. Because the
language in the statute says they shall provide us with that
information.

COMMISSIONER MURRAY: Okay.

MR. HAYMAN:, And while we do -- you know, in
the past we have paid for and we believe that that is fair,
when it says upon reasonable request, that does not
necessarily state, and I haven't seen case laws meaning that
that means we do have to, in fact, pay for it.

Upon'reasongble reéuesf means it's a timely
request, not too voluminous to be overwhelming and

2910




10

11

12

13

14

15.

16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

burdensome. So the bottom line is they do have to provide
us with the information.

COMMISSIONER MURRAY: And what's the history
of this? How long has this gone oﬁ, do you know?

MR. HAYMAN: At least since I believe '83.

MR. ABERNATHY: I think it was actually '93.

MR. HAYMAN: '93. I'm sorry.

COMMISSIONER MURRAY: And-the history is that -

there haé’been a contractual agreement including a fee for
doing so?

MR. HAYMAN: That's correct. That's correct.
And as long as it's reasonable, we're in line with that.

COMMISSIONER MURRAY: Thank you.

JUDGE THOMPSON: Anything more?

Hearing nothing further, we are adjourned.
Thank ybu all very much.

WHEREUPON, the hearing was adjourned.
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.Jan Zimmerman - RE: White Paper on MOAM Water consumption

From: Rich Ellingson <Rich_Elfingson@orcom.com=>
To: “Theresa Bellville' <TBELLVIL@stimsd.com>
Date: 11/19/03 1:37PM ‘
Subject: RE: White Paper on MOAM Water consumption

I've got your suggested changes, and will incorporate them into the final

draft. | will try to have this updated version to you before the
Thanksgiving holiday.

By the way, I'm still waiting on a price per square foot for inclusion in

the lease. Any update on when Il get that from Jan?

——Original Message--— :

From: Theresa Bellville [mailto:TBELLVlL@stlmsd.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2003 12:33 PM

To: rich_ellingson@orcom.com

Cc: Jan Zimmerman

Subject: White Paper on MOAM Water consumption

Rich,

Jan and | have reviewed your paper and at this time look at this as a draft
and not the final deliverable. There are a couple of issues we feel need to
be addressed a bit more thoroughly or changed slightly before Jan will

consider this to be a final product.

1) We would like you to addres the data issues related to commercial
accounts and the information which would be needed on a-monthly basis. The
way the paper is currently written it appears MSD only has residential

accounts.

2) Need to change your stance on the statute as it relates to MOAM

providing the data. Our legal counsel has advised us that since the statute
does not prohibit them from charging us the data it is assumed they can

charge us a reasonable amount.

3) inhance the section on rates and how it should be calculated. (i.e. 50%
of actual cost to accquire the data vs. providing the data.) per data hit
vs. flat fee. How was their current rate of .54 per data hit determined to

be reasonable.

Please call me if you need any further clarification. Jan will be out

~ beginning Friday until after the Thanksgiving weekend so if you have any

questions please contact me at 314-768-6229.

We are on a very tight timeframe. If you can have your revisions to us by

the 12/5/03 that would be great.
Please contact me.

Theresa

Schedule TMD-15
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BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF MISSOURI

Metropolitan St. Louis Sewer District,
Complainant,
Case No. WC -2007-0040

V.

Missouri American Water Company,

S S N N N SN SN N N

Respondent.

COMPLAINANT’S ANSWERS AND OBJECTIONS TO RESPONDENT’S
FIRST SET OF DATA REQUESTS

COMES NOW Complainant, Metropolitan St. Louis Sewer District (“MSD”), and for its
answers and 6bj ections to Respondent’s First Set of Data Requests, states as follows:

GENERAL OBJECTIONS

1. MSD objects to Respondent’s First Set of Data Requests to the extent that fhey
call for disclosure of information or communications which are protected by the attorney-client
privilege or any other applicable privilege, or to the extent that any such materials and
documents are otherwise exempted from discovery.

2. MSD objects to Respondent’s First Set of Data Requests to the extent that they
call for the disclosure of mental impressions, conclusions, opinions or legal theories of any
attorney or other representative as such documents énd materials are exempt from discovery. -
MSD likewise objects to the Interrogatories to the extent that they constitute or include materials
under the work product doctrine.

3. MSD objects to Respéndent’s First'Set of Data Requests to the extent tha£ they
call for disclosure of information or documents of a confidential or proprietary nature, inc;,luding
documents and materials that contain sensitive business, financial, and/or production

information.
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4. MSD objects to Respondent’s First Set of Data Requests to the extent that they
are vague, overly broad or ambiguous.

5. MSD objects to Respondent’s First Set of Data Requests to the extent that they
sgek information or communications which are irrelevant and immaterial to the issues in this
action, and which are not reasonably calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence,
which are unduly burdensome and oppressive, and would cause undue time and expense to MSD
which 1s not commensﬁrate with Respondent’s discovery needs.

6. MSD objects to Respondent’s First Set of Data Requests to fhc extent that they
attempt to impose obligations in addition to those provided by the Missouri Rules of Civil |
Procedure or 4 CSR 240-2.090.

7. MSD reserves the right to amend or supplement these answers to reflect
information gathered in discovery, if they find that inadvertent errors or admissions have been
made, and/or more accurate information becomes available at a later date.

The following responses reflect MSD’s best present knowledge, information and beliei:
based on a reasonably diligent search for responsive documents. MSD reserves the right to
change, mod_ify or supplement these answers based on further discovery or on facts or
circumstances that hereafter may comé to MSD’s knowledge and attention. Nothing in these
responses should be construed as Waiﬂfing aﬁy rights or objections that otherwise might be
available to MSD, and MSD’s answer to any of these Data Requests should not be deemed an
admission of relevancy, materiality, authenticity or admissibility in evidence of the discovery or '
the responses thereto. |

DATA REQUESTS

1. Does MSD acquire usage data from any water district or private water company

in Missouri other than MAWC? If so, identify each such water district and state the amount the

~
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MSD pays annually for acquisition of such data. Attach copies of all such data acquisition
agreements.

ANSWER:

MSD does not acquire usage date from any water district or private water company in
Missouri other than MAWC. It does acquire information from the City of St. Louis. However,
the City of St. Louis is not a water district or private water company.

2. Does MSD know of any other sewer district in Missouri that acquires water usage
date from a water district or a private water company? If so, identify each such sewer district(s)
and the water district(s) or private water conip any (ies) from which it acquires usage data, and
state whether each such sewer district pays a charge for such usage date, and the annual amount

of such charge.

ANSWER: -
No.
3. Please describe in detail the manner in which MSD employs the water usage data

it currently receives from MAWC in order to generate sewer bills for its customers.
* OBJECTION:

MSD objects to this data request as it calls for information which is totally irrelevant and
immaterial to the issues in this case and is not reasonably calculated to lead to the discovefy of
admissible evidence.

4. Does MSD use the water usage data it currently receives from MAWC for any
purpose other than generatiﬂg sewer bills for its customers? If so; describe in detail such use.

AN SWER:»

No. |

5. How much would it cost MSD to install meters at the premises of each of its St.

-
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Louis County customers?

OBJECTION:

MSD objects to this data request as it calls for information which is totally irrelevant and
immaterial to the issues in this case and is not reasonably calculated to lead to the discovery of
admissible evidence.

6. How much would it cost MSD annually to read meters for each of its St. Louis
County customers?

OBJECTION:

MSD objects to this data request as it calls for information which is totally irrelevant and
immaterial to the issues in this case and is not reasonably calculated to lead to the discovery of
admissible evidence.

7. Has MSD prepared cost analyses, including capital and operating expenses, that
detail the costs of installing meters and collecting metered water usage data from its customers?
If so, state the date and attach copies of each such cost analysis?

OBJECTION:

- M3D objects to this data request as it calls for information Wwhich is totally nrrelevant and
immaterial to the issues in this case and is not reasonably calculated to lead to the discovery of
édmissible evidence.

8. . If MSD is successful in eliminating or reducing the charges it pays to MAWC for
water usage data, will MSD pass those savings along to its customers by decreasing its rates?

OBJECTION:

MSD objects to this data request as it calls for information which is totally irrelevant and
immaterial to the issues in this case and is not reasonably calculated to lead to the discovery of

admissible evidence.




9. Please describe in detail the reason(s) why MSD bills its St. Louis County
customers based on metered water usage, whereas its charges to St. Louis City customers are not
based on metered water usage.

OBJECTION:

MSD objects to this data request as it calls for information which is totally irrelevant and
immaterial to the issues in this case and is not reasonably calculated to lead to the discovery of
gdmissible evidence.

10.  Isthere any statute, rule, regulation or case law that requires MSD to bill its St.
Louis Counfy customers based on metered water usage?

OBJECTION:

MSD objects to this data request as it calls for informatibn which is totally irrelevant and
immaterial to the issues in this case and is not reasonably calculated to lead to the discovery of
admissible evidence. In addition, MSD objects to this data requests as it calls for a legal
conclusion.

11.  Given MSD’s allegation in its Complaint that “MAWC’s conduct in charging
" MSD for the Water Usage Data is unreasonable and ill'égé ” and that “MAWC’s charging of a
fee for the Water Usage Data constitutes a violation of Section 249.645.1 RSMo,” is MSD
confending that the Public Service Commissioﬁ violated the law when it approved a tariff
requiring MvSD to pay a fee for the acquisition of water usage data?

ANSWER AND OBJECTION:

MSD objects to this data request as it calls for information_which is totally irrelevant and
immaterial to the issues in this case and is not reasonably calculated to lead to the discovery of
admissible evidence. In ad‘dition,.MSD objects to this data requests as it calls for a legal

conclusion. Subject to said objection, and without waiving same, MSD is not contending thar the
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Commission violated the law when it approved the tariff. The tariff was approved based upon a
contract between MSD and MAWC which has now expired. As MAWC and the Commission
are aware, in its most recent rate case, MAWC attempted to circumvent the law by attempting to
have the Commission approve a new tariff without a contract between the parties, which the
Commuission refused to do following MSD’s intervention and objection.

12.  Given MSD’s allegation in its Complaint that “MAWC’s conduct in charging
MSD for the Water Usage Data is unreasonable and illegal” and that “MAWC’s charging of a
fee for the Water Usage Data constitutes a violation of Section 249.645.1 RSMo,” why did MSD
sign a contract in 2002 wherein it agreed to pay a fee for the water usage data? Furthermore,
why has MSD paid a fee since 1999, when Section 249.645.1 RSMo became applicable to MSD?

ANSWER AND OBJECTION:

MSD objects to this data request as it calls for information which is totally irrelevant and
immaterial to the issues in this case and is not reasonably calcﬁlated to lead to the discovery of
admissible evidence. In addition, MSD objects to this data requests as it calls for a legal
conclusion. Subject to said objection, and without waiving same, MSD has always
acknowledged that the statute in'question is silent with respect to whether the sewer district is
required to pay for the Wéter usage data and that there is a justiciable issue whether it was
required to pay for such data. As aresult, after weighing the possibility of being refused such
data or paying a reasénable sum for such data, it entered into a contract with St. Louis County
Water Company on terms which were favorable to both parties. It then entered into a subsequent
contract with MAWC iﬁ 2002 for like reasons. In light of its most recent demands regarding
compensation; MAWC has now placed MSD in the position of being req.uired to institute this
proceeding. |

13, Given MSD’s allegation in its Complaint that “MAWC’s conduct in charging
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MSD for the Water Usage Data is unreasonable and illegal” and that “MAWC’s charging of a
fee for the Water Usage Data constitutes a violation of Section 249.645.1 RSMo,” why did MSD
assert in an April 15, 2004 filing before the Public Service Commission (Applicétion for
Rehearing or Reconsideration and Opposition to Motion for Expedited Treatment of
Metropolitan St. Louis Sewer District) that the amount of the fee should be negotiated between
MSD and MAWC, rather than assert that the data should be provided free of charge?

ANSWER AND OBJECTION:

MSD objects to this data request as it calls for information which is totally irrelevant and
immaterial to the issues in this case énd is not reasonably calculated to lead to the discovery of
admissible evidence. In addition, MSD objects to this data requests as it calls for a legal
conclusion. Subject to said objection, and without waiving same, see response to Data Request
No. 12. In addition, MSD has taken such position throughout its negotiations with MAWC and,
in fact, one of the CoMssioners inquired of MAWC’s own witness regarding the legality of
such a charge in light of the language of Section 249.645.1 RSMo. |

14.  Identify each person whom you expect to call as an expert witness at the trial or
heal_-ing of this matter, providing each such expert’s name, address, occupation, place of
employment and qualifications to give an opinion.

ANSWER:

MSD has no current plans to call an expert witness at the trial or hearing of this matter.
In then event that MSD decides to call an expert witness at %he trial or hearing of this matte'r,}
MSD will seasonably supplement this response.

15.  With respect to each person identified in your response to Data Request No. 14, |
state the general nature of the subject matter on which the expert is expected to testify and thé

expel't’s hourly deposition fee, if any.
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ANSWER:

Not Applicable.

16.  Identify an non—retéjned or non-engaged expert whorﬁ you expect to call at trial or
hearing who may provide expert witness opinion testimony by providing such person’s name,
address and field of expertise. |

ANSWER:

MSD has no current plans to call a non-retained or non-engaged expert witness at the trial
or hearing of this matter. In then event that MSD decides to call a non-retained or non-engaged
expert witness at the trial or hearing of this matter, MSD will seasonably supplement this
response.

17.  For each expert witness identified in your responses to Data Requests No. 14 and
No. 16, please provide a list of all proceedings in which the expert has testified previously,

including the following information:

a. the court, tribunal or agency that conducted the proceeding;
b.+  the case number or equivalent identification of the proceeding;
c. the caption of the proceeding; |
d. the date of the testimony; and
e. the general nature of the testimony.

ANSWER:

Not applicable.
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

It 1s hereby certified that a copy of Complainant’s Answers and Objections to

Respondent’s First Set of Data Requests has been served, first class, postage prepaid, this 271
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727 Craig Road

St. Louis, MO 63141

Kevin A. Thompson
Gerieral Counsel

Missouri Public Service Commission’

P.0.Box 360 -
Jefferson City, MO 65102




